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TO: PROF S S RIPINGA, INYANDZA NATIONAL MOVEMENT 

FROM: ASHLEY SYMES, CODESA ADMINISTRATION 

DATE: 14 SEPTEMBER 1992 

RE: TRANSCRIPTION OF TAPES PERTAINING TO THE CODESA 
DELEGATION VISIT TO THE UK IN APRIL 1992 

Dear Prof Ripinga 

Nomsa phoned me earlier today with a request from you to find out when the above- 
mentioned transcriptions would be ready. As I explained to her, and as Janet Love is 

aware, that date is unfortunately very far off! 

Ihave been working on the transcriptions for nearly two months now and am less than 
half way through them. Firstly, the sound quality is very poor, which means it can take 
a whole day to unravel a few sentences! Secondly, I am presently supervising the setting 
up of a CODESA archive and have been asked to give this matter priority. 

I know it must be frustrating for you waiting for this information, so I thought, if it 
would suit you, I could send sections through to you as I complete them. The following 
are the talks I have covered so far: 

+ The Civil Service 
+ Independent Television Media 
+ The Police Service 

ee Electoral Law and Process (am hoping to complete by end of the week) 

If you would like me to fax these sections through, please let me know at your 
convenience. 

You or Nomsa can contact me on my direct line at CODESA: 011-397-2185. 

Kind regards 
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CONVENTION FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOUTH AFRICA 
e 

PO Box 307, Isando, 1600, South Africa. 
‘Telephone (011) 397-1198/99. Fax (011) 597-2211 
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